Ellie Martin

From: Brenda Marts —

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2026 12:32 PM

To: District1; District?; District3; Districtd; Districts; COB_mail
Subject: ltem #9

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verily the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment,

Clafiin Service Company, d.b.a. CME Corp., McKesson Medical-Surgical Government Solutions, L.L.C.,
Medline Industries, Inc. and School Health Corporation, Amendment No. 1, to provide for medical
supplies and equipment and amend contractual language, Health Special Revenue (50%) and General
(50%) Funds, contract amount $480,000.00 (SC2500000131) Administering Department: Health

Provide information that explaing how this activity supports the selected Prosperity Initiatives:

"1t supporis the prosperity initiative by increasing access to contraception to prevent and or reduce
unintended pregnancies.: $1,680,000.00. 5/8/2025-5/5/2026

You are spending this amount of money for BIRTH CONTROL! Of course you are calling it medical
supplies and equipment but keep reading. This would not be such an affront to my senses if your
spending was anywhere near basic government duties. Who gets this money and how many people are

skimming before a need is ever met? Why do we have ACCESS if you are just workmg around the
systems on your own? WITH MY MONEY.
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